From: Ni Chonchuir Caoimhe NEW YORKPM

Sent: Wednesday 4 March 2020 21:24

To: Lisa_Hughes@dcya.gov.ie

Subject: FW: Thank you for your reservation - Start planning your stay!

Dear Lisa,

Please find below the Minister’s hotel booking, for your reference.
Regards,

Caoimhe

From: Kane Anne NEW YORKPM <Anne.Kane@dfa.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 4 March 2020 14:06

To: Ni Chonchuir Caoimhe NEW YORK PM <Caoimhe.NiChonchuir@dfa.ie>
Subject: FW: Thank you for your reservation - Start planning your stay!

Caoimhe,

Hotel reservations for Minister Zappone.

Best,
Anne
| 1800 - 367 - 701 | THE FOUNDATION
Dear Katherine Zappone,

Thank you for choosing The Fitzpatrick Grand Central Hotel for your upcoming stay in New
York. We are looking forward to welcoming you!

These are the details of your reservation:

Confirmation Number: 47104886-1

Guest Name: Katherine Zappone
Arrival Date: Sunday, Mar 8 2020
Departure Date: Friday, Mar 13 2020

Accommodation:
Deluxe Queen Room



The Deluxe Rooms feature custom pillowtop
bedding meant to encourage restful sleep, and
bathrooms that feature upgraded amenities, making
these accommodations a complete and comfortable
retreat after an active day in New York.

Amenities Include:

o Work desk with dataport

e 280 square feet

e One Queen bed

e Wireless internet ($14.95 per day for up to 5
devices)

e Two dual-line telephones with woicemail

e 42" Flat screen television

o Cable/ satellite TV with premium channels

e Trouser Press

e In-room safe

e [ron and ironing board

e Hairdryer

e Terry bathrobes

e Complimentary access to off-site fitness
center

Number of Guests: 1 adult
Total Cost Including Taxes: $1095.00

Check In Time: 03:00 PM
Check Out Time: 12:00 PM
Cancellation Notice: With the exception of reservations made as part of a

group, all reservations must be cancelled by 3:00pm,
one day prior to your scheduled arrival date.
Cancellations made after that point or no-shows will
be subject to a charge on one night's room and tax.
Group reservations are subject to the cancellation
policy stipulated in the group's contract, and usually
require notice of two or more weeks.

If there is anything we can do to make your stay more enjoyable, please let us know and we will
ensure your stay is a memorable experience.

We look forward to welcoming you personally.



Patrick Leyden

General Manager
The Fitzpatrick Grand Central Hotel

. facebook.com/fitzpatrick NYC

. twitter.com/fitzpatricknyc

. instagram.com/fitzpatrickhotelsnyc

FITZPATRICK GRAND CENTRAL 141 EAST 44TH STREET AT LEXINGTON AVENUE
NEW YORK, NY 10017

TEL: +212 351 6800 | OUTSIDE THE US: 01 212-784-2520
RESERVATIONS@FITZPAT RICKHOTELS.COM | UNSUBSCRIBE




